

## **Agenda Zoom Call 03.06.24 – Everyone present Started 7.30**

**Extra Help with Height Cards** – All in favour of getting extra help. Donna already has a volunteer. Steps taken to arrange access and training straight away.

**Championships Clothing & Badges** – Committee clothing & Crew T Shirts. Proofs approved, by all. Avril to post size chart and organise order - Check Minium order conditions.

**BFA 30 years Badge - Keepsake.** Avril to look at design and get quotes for approval.

How Many Active members have we've got? Moe to contact Alex and Membership team to calculate,

**Young Members 10 years Celebrations.** Pin badges or sew on badges. Avril to speak to Young Members Coaches and look into quotes.

**BFA Trainers at Champs** – Hilary making good progress, in re starting this group.

**New Rule book now updated and reformatted.** Moe to upload highlighted version of guidance and highlighted rules on Blog.

Moe to upload to website Unhighlighted version on downloads. Done

**Old Laptops** - Kelly needs a laptop. Moe chased Alex to see where it is.

Moe requested permission to buy 2 charges for 2 BFA laptops handed back to the committee Approx £40 Moe OK to buy. Ian Hendry will wipe and make ready.

### **Tuff Spun to Drax**

Hazel gained quote to hire Van to collect Tuff Spun from Scotland and bring down to Drax.

8 Rolls of Tuff spun in storage in Scotland. 4 rolls to be left in Scotland to replace damaged rolls.

4 rolls to be brought down to Drax Container. To eventually be put in BFA Trailer.

### **CHAMPS Entry**

Entry Form & Timeline agreed.

6 weeks before 25.06.24      Closing Date 11.07.24

Closing Date for Camping amendments 16.07.24

Seed Times Taken 17th July 24 (3 weeks before) Karen Checking with stats if they will be able to update the seed list in time.

Entry form done as a google form. Committee to check it. All committee members to do an entry on the google form as a test that it's all working.

Welcome pack done and Committee to all proof read tomorrow.

**Outdoor Champs Working party** - Moe and Karen have started putting together the Champs working party. Private Facebook group has been set up for easier communication with the group.

Servies confirmed for the Outdoor Champs -

Toilets & Showers, Skips, First Aid, Announcement System, Marquees, Rosettes, Trophies.

Tables Chairs, Fire Extinguishers.

Claire Gristwood Award is now full of names. New award to be designed and ordered Kelly to obtain quote and order

Equipment needed for Outdoor Champs – Moe to finish the inventory and put together list of whats needed.

Meeting finished at 10pm.

Next meeting to be decided.